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COMMISSIONERS: 
STATE OF FLORIDA 

E. LEON JACOBS, JR., CHAIRMAN DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK & 
J. TERRY DEASON ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 

LILA A. JAEIER 
BRAULIO L. BAEZ DIRECTOR 

BLANCA S. BAYO 

(850) 413-6770 (CLERK) 
(850)413-6330 (ADMIN) MICHAEL A. PALECKI 

October 31,2001 

David L. Small 
355 Princes Street 
Kincardine, Ontario, Canada N2Z 2T7 

Docket No. 01 1402-WU 

Dear Mr. Small: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a notice of abandonment of water services in 
Marion County by Silver City Utilities, which was filed in this office on October 30, 2001, 
and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be 
advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is 
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative 
tearing. For more information, contact the Office o i  General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 
or FAX (850) 41 3-71 80. 

Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 

1 

CAPnAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SWMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@pscstate.fl.us 
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Hong Wang 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Pat Brady 
Wednesday, December 05,2001 4:Ol PM 
Hong Wang 
Larry Harris; Billie Messer; Patti Daniel 
Dkt. No. 01 1402-WU, Silver City Utilities abandonment 

Below are a couple of entities that should be added as interested persons to the docket: 

1. Attorney for Marion County 

Thomas A. Cloud, E s q .  %I 

Gray, Harris & Robinson 
3 0 1  E. Pine Street, Suite 1400 
P.O. Box 3068 
Orlando, FL 32802-3068 

TEL: 407-244-5624 
FAX: 407-244-5690 
WEB: www.ghrlaw.com 

2.  President of Silver City's homeowners 

Jeannine Campbell 
P.O. Box 676 
Ft. McCoy, Florida 32134 

TEL: 352-595-1156 (Florida) 
FAX: None at present 
WEB: rossprong@xcelco.on.ca 
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Hong Wang 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Pat Brady 
Tuesday, February 19,2002 252 PM 
Hong Wang 
RE: Dkt. No. 01 1402-WU, Silver City abandonment 

Yes. It is the same number as his phone number. 

- - - - -  Original Message----- 
From: Hong Wang 
Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2002 2:46 PM 
To: Pat Brady 
Subject: RE: Dkt. No. 011402-WU, Silver City abandonment 

Pat, I've added the e-mail address in CMS. While I was doing that, I realized that we do 
not have a fax number for Silver City Utilities. Do you have that number? 

- - - - -  Original Message----- 
From: Pat Brady 
Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2002 2:05 PM 
To: Hong Wang 
Cc: Richard Redemann; Jennifer Iwenjiora; Larry Harris 
Subject: Dkt. No. 011402-WU, Silver City abandonment 

David Small has the following E-Mail address. Could you have someone enter it into Case 
Management? Thanks. 

dsmall@tnt2l.com 
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